

Date Submitted: 01/29/23 3:55 pm

Viewing: **ARSC Honors : ARSC College Honors Requirements**

Last approved: 05/23/22 11:18 am

Last edit: 01/30/23 1:28 pm

Changes proposed by: rcc003

Catalog Pages Using
this Program

[Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences](#)

Submitter: 479-575-3701 User ID: rcc003 Phone:

Program Status Active

Academic Level Undergraduate

Type of proposal Policy

Select a reason for this modification

Making Minor Changes to an Existing Certificate, Degree or Program (including 15 or fewer hours, admission/graduation requirements, Focused Studies or Tracks)

Effective Catalog Year Fall 2023

College/School Code
Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences (ARSC)

Department Code
Department of Arts and Sciences Dean (ARSD)

Program Code ARSC Honors

Program Title

In Workflow

1. ARSC Dean Initial
2. Director of Curriculum Review and Program Assessment
3. Registrar Initial
4. Institutional Research
5. ARSD Chair
6. ARSC Curriculum Committee
7. ARSC Dean
8. Global Campus
9. Provost Review
10. Undergraduate Council
11. Faculty Senate
12. Provost Final
13. Registrar Final
14. Catalog Editor Final

Approval Path

1. 01/29/23 4:58 pm
Jeannie Hulen (jhulen): Approved for ARSC Dean Initial
2. 01/30/23 1:28 pm
Alice Griffin (agriffin): Approved for Director of Curriculum Review and Program Assessment
3. 01/31/23 3:08 pm
Gina Daugherty (gdaugher):

Approved for
Registrar Initial

4. 01/31/23 3:18 pm

Doug Miles
(dmiles): Approved
for Institutional
Research

5. 02/01/23 10:59 am

Ryan Cochran
(rcc003): Approved
for ARSD Chair

6. 02/08/23 9:07 am

Ryan Cochran
(rcc003): Approved
for ARSC Curriculum
Committee

7. 02/08/23 9:22 am

Jeannie Hulen
(jhulen): Approved
for ARSC Dean

8. 02/08/23 9:26 am

Suzanne Kenner
(skenner): Approved
for Global Campus

9. 02/08/23 9:47 am

Jim Gigantino
(jgiganti): Approved
for Provost Review

10. 02/24/23 5:45 pm

Alice Griffin
(agriffin): Approved
for Undergraduate
Council

History

1. May 20, 2015 by

Donna Draper
(ddraper)

2. May 27, 2016 by

Charlie Alison
(calison)

3. Feb 27, 2017 by
Donna Draper
(ddraper)
4. May 25, 2017 by
Karen Turner
(kjvestal)
5. Mar 20, 2018 by
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003)
6. May 21, 2019 by
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003)
7. Jan 23, 2020 by
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003)
8. May 26, 2020 by
Lisa Kulczak (lkulcza)
9. Jun 24, 2020 by
Charlie Alison
(calison)
10. May 18, 2021 by
Ryan Cochran
(rcc003)
11. May 23, 2022 by
Gina Daugherty
(gdaugher)

ARSC College Honors Requirements

Program Delivery

Method

On Campus

Is this program interdisciplinary?

No

Does this proposal impact any courses from another College/School?

No

Program Requirements and Description

Requirements

Honors Program Kirstin-Erickson Director of Honors Studies 517 Old Main 479-575-2509 The Fulbright College

Honors Program Website

Lindsey S. Aloia Honors Program Kirstin-Erickson

Director of Honors Program

525 Studies 517 Old Main

479-575-2509

Fulbright Honors Program Website

~~The~~ To create an intellectual environment that challenges the best of students, the Fulbright College Honors Program is designed for students who seek an intellectual environment that is engaging, challenging, of Arts and rewarding. Sciences provides a comprehensive program of honors studies: Degrees with Honors The Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences provides is dedicated to providing students with a wholistic liberal education in the arts, humanities, and sciences. Such an education is theoretically grounded, practically ~~should be soundly based;~~ innovative, and enriched by a creative faculty. This is especially true for students with superior academic ability and creative or artistic talent.

The Fulbright College Honors Program consists of two options: (1) To achieve these aims, the college faculty has developed and participates in the College Honors Program and (2) the the Departmental Honors Program. Students who complete either option are eligible to graduate Higher distinctions of magna cum laude, magna or summa cum laude, or summa cum laude. may be awarded to outstanding honors students by recommendation of the Fulbright College Honors Council.

~~This includes the College Honors Program, a four-year interdisciplinary honors program for students of superior academic ability or artistic talent, and the Departmental Honors Program, an honors program emphasizing directed independent study within a department or discipline of the college. For admission into the Fulbright College Honors Program, an incoming student must have at least a 3.75 high school grade point average and a minimum ACT composite score of 28 or 1310 SAT. A current Fulbright College student must have completed two regular semesters with minimum full-time enrollment of 12 hours per semester on the Fayetteville campus of the University of Arkansas and have earned a cumulative GPA 3.50 or higher.~~ Admission to Transfer students who arrive at the University of Arkansas Honors College assures automatic with a 3.50 GPA from their previous institution are ~~welcome to apply for~~ admission into to the Fulbright College Honors Honors Program for incoming students. after having completed one regular semester with minimum full-time enrollment of 12 hours on the Fayetteville campus of the University of Arkansas campus while retaining a cumulative 3.50 GPA. A student can apply for admission electronically through the Honors College website. The admission criteria for the Fulbright College Honors Program are as follows:

Entering Freshmen

Please visit the Honors College Section of the catalog

Continuing and Transfer Students

3.5 cumulative grade point average

An application from ~~A student who successfully completes a~~ student who is currently on probation in another University program of Arkansas honors studies within Fulbright College Honors Program is evaluated at is eligible to receive a baccalaureate degree with the conclusion distinction College Scholar cum laude, or Departmental Scholar cum laude in the major field of his/her/their probationary semester

~~study.~~An application is not accepted from a student who is within three full semesters of his/her/their anticipated graduation date

College Honors Program Requirements

The Fulbright College Honors Program requires students to meet all University of Arkansas, Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences, and Department degree requirements. ~~Higher distinctions of magna cum laude or summa cum laude may be awarded to outstanding honors students by recommendation of the Fulbright College Honors Council.~~In addition, ~~To earn the distinction Fulbright College Scholar cum laude at graduation,~~ a student must ~~successfully complete the honors core curriculum,~~ maintain a cumulative grade point ~~minimum grade-point~~ average of 3.5, complete 29-34 honors hours from specified areas ~~and satisfy requirements for departmental honors in the major field of study, and defend~~ ~~including preparation and oral defense of~~ an honors thesis.

BA/BSW College Honors Requirements = 32 honors hours

8 hours of honors natural sciences or math

15 hours of honors social science, fine arts, or humanities

9 hours of honors colloquia

Complete through 2013 of a world language (0-12 hours)

BS College Honors Requirements = 34 honors hours

16 hours of honors natural sciences or math

9 hours of honors social sciences, fine arts, or humanities

9 hours of honors colloquia

Complete through 2003 of a world language (0-9 hours)

BFA/BM College Honors Requirements = 29 honors hours

8 hours of honors natural sciences or math

15 hours of honors social sciences, fine arts, or humanities

6 hours of honors colloquia

Complete through 1013 of a world language (0-6 hours)

Departmental Honors Program Requirements

The Fulbright College Honors Program requires students to meet all University of Arkansas, Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences, and Department degree requirements. ~~The Honors Council may award the higher distinctions of magna cum laude or summa cum laude based upon a student's total academic performance, including the academic transcript, the quality of the scholarly activity pursued within the major field of study, and the breadth of college study as a whole.~~In addition, ~~To earn the distinction of Departmental Scholar cum laude at graduation,~~ a student must ~~successfully complete requirements prescribed by the major department, including an honors thesis and oral examination,~~ maintain a cumulative grade point ~~minimum grade-point~~ average of 3.5, complete 12-24 honors hours, and defend an ~~and take 12 hours (which may include six hours of thesis) in~~ honors thesis. ~~studies.~~

The Fulbright College Honors Program Graduation Levels

The bachelor degrees *summa cum laude* (with highest honors), *magna cum laude* (with ~~If a student demonstrates superior academic performance or an exceptionally~~ high honors), or *cum laude* (with honors) are conferred to students who successfully completed ~~level of scholarly activity,~~ the requirements stated above. ~~Honors Council may award the distinction of magna cum laude.~~ Both College Honors and Departmental Honors are eligible for the following designations.

Summa Cum Laude

3.9 cumulative grade point average

24 honors hours

Successful defense of an honors thesis

Magna Cum Laude

3.7 cumulative grade point average

18 honors hours

Successful defense of an honors thesis

Cum Laude

3.5 cumulative grade point average

12 honors hours

Successful defense In exceptional instances where truly outstanding work within the major field is coupled with the superior understanding of an its relationship to the college work as a whole, the distinction summa cum laudemay be awarded. The minimum number of honors thesis

*Minimum ~~hours~~ required honors hours for each level ~~of distinction~~ must be completed at the University of Arkansas

~~in residence.~~

Grade Point Average Considerations

First Time Probation Students

Fulbright College Honors Program students must maintain a minimum 3.50 cumulative grade point average. Should a student's grade point average fall below 3.50, the student is placed on probation for the following semester.

During this probationary period. This includes the student retains the privilege of membership in the College Honors College Program, a four-year interdisciplinary honors program for students of superior academic ability or artistic talent, and the Fulbright College the Departmental Honors Program. If at the end Program, an honors program emphasizing directed independent study within a department or discipline of the probationary semester, the student's cumulative grade point average is higher than 3.50, the student is removed from probation. the college. If For admission into the Fulbright College Honors Program, an incoming student must have at the end of the probationary semester the student's cumulative least a 3.75 high school grade point average remains below 3.50, the student is removed from the Honors College and the Fulbright a minimum ACT composite score of 28 or 1310 SAT. A current Fulbright College Honors Program. student must have completed two regular semesters with minimum full-time enrollment of 12 hours per semester on the Fayetteville campus of the University of Arkansas and have earned a cumulative GPA 3.50 or higher.

Below 3.00 Cumulative GPA

If a Fulbright College Honors Program student's cumulative grade point average falls below 3.00 at any point, the student is immediately removed from the Honors College and the Fulbright College Honors Program.

Fulbright Honors Academic Integrity Policy

All Fulbright College Honors students are held to the highest standards regarding ~~standard with regard to~~ academic achievement and academic integrity. Any student who violates ~~violating~~ the Academic Integrity Policy and ~~who~~ receives a sanction of 1.0 or more ~~(two 0.5 sanctions or a one-time sanction of 1.0 or more)~~ at the University of Arkansas is ~~will be~~ permanently removed from the Fulbright College Honors Program. The student may petition for grade forgiveness and to remove ~~have~~ the ~~X~~ sanction ~~removed~~ from their transcript. If that is ~~both are~~ achieved, the student may apply for re-admission into the Fulbright College Honors Program. Any student suspended or

expelled ~~for due to~~ dishonesty ~~is will be~~ permanently removed from ~~the~~ Honors ~~College~~ and ~~the Fulbright College Honors Program and is will be~~ denied ~~the the~~ opportunity to reapply.

For more information about ~~the honors studies within~~ Fulbright ~~College Honors Program, College,~~ visit ~~the College's Honors Program the college's honors website.~~

~~Degrees with Honors The Fulbright College of Arts and Sciences is dedicated to providing students a liberal education in the arts, humanities, and sciences. Such an education should be soundly based, innovative, and enriched by a creative faculty. This is especially true for students with superior academic ability or artistic talent. To achieve these aims, the college faculty has developed and participates in the College Honors Program and the Departmental Honors Program. Requirements for the College Honors Program: Credit or exemption for state minimum core in English composition, including ENGL 1013 and ENGL 1023, and in American history or American government, completion of the requirements for honors in a department or study area of the college, including preparation and oral defense of an honors thesis, a cumulative grade-point average of 3.5 or above, and completion of the honors core curriculum. Students who do not have at least a 3.5 GPA will not be allowed to graduate with honors. Requirements for the Departmental Honors Program: Specific academic requirements including course work, participation in departmental honors colloquia or seminars, and independent study projects are established by the faculty of the individual departments or study areas and are approved by the Honors Council. However, all departmental honors students must have a 3.5 cumulative grade-point average, complete and defend an honors thesis, and take 12 hours (which may include six hours of thesis) in Honors Studies. Information concerning these requirements is given within each department's catalog listings. The minimum academic requirements of the honors core curriculum for the B.A./B.S.W., B.S., B.M., and B.F.A. degree programs can be found in the degree requirements for each program listed below. Honors Core Curriculum Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Social Work Degree Requirements for graduating with honors: Specific academic requirements including course work, participation in departmental honors colloquia or seminars, and independent study projects are established by the faculty of the individual departments or study areas and are approved by the Honors Council. However, all honors students must have a 3.5 cumulative grade-point average, complete and defend an honors thesis, and take 12 hours (which may include six hours of thesis) in Honors Studies. Information concerning these requirements is given within each department's catalog listings. The following outlines the minimum academic requirements of the honors core curriculum for the B.A. and B.S.W. degree programs. The university/state minimum core is fulfilled by completing the college honors core. Honors Core Curriculum~~

Humanities and Social Sciences Option 1

Core — 27 hours; 15 hours must be at honors level

World Civilization

HIST 1113H	Honors Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations I	3
or HIST 1113	Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations I (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 1113)	
HIST 1123H	Honors Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations II	3
or HIST 1123	Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations II (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 1123)	

World Literature

WLIT 1113H	Honors World Literature: Literature I Beginnings to 1650 CE	3
or WLIT 1113	World Literature: Beginnings to 1650 CE (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2113)	
Select one additional Humanities course from the following:		3
AAST 2023	The African American Experience	
CLST 1003H	Honors Introduction to Classical Studies: Greece	
or CLST 1003	Introduction to Classical Studies: Greece	
CLST 1013	Introduction to Classical Studies: Rome	
COMM 1233H	Honors Media, Community and Citizenship	
or COMM 1233	Media, Community and Citizenship	
ENGL 1213H	Honors Introduction to Literature	
or ENGL 1213	Introduction to Literature	
GNST 2003H	Honors Introduction to Gender Studies	
or GNST 2003	Introduction to Gender Studies	
MUSY 2003H	Honors Music in World Cultures	
or MUSY 2003	Music in World Cultures	
WLIT 1123H	Honors World Literature: 1650CE to Present	
or WLIT 1123	World Literature: 1650CE to Present (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2123)	
Any 2000+ WLIT Course		
Any World Language Literature Course		
Philosophy		3
PHIL 2003H	Honors Introduction to Philosophy	
or PHIL 2003	Introduction to Philosophy (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL 1103)	
PHIL 2103	Introduction to Ethics (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL 1003)	
PHIL 2203	Logic (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL 1003)	
PHIL 3103	Ethics and the Professions	
Fine Arts		
Select two of the following:		6
ARCH 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture	
or ARCH 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture	

ARHS 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture
or ARHS 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture (ACTS Equivalency = ARTA 1003)
COMM 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
or COMM 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
DANC 1003	Dance Appreciation
ENGL 2023	Creative Writing I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2013)
LARC 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
or LARC 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
MLIT 1003H	Honors Experiencing Music
or MLIT 1003	Experiencing Music (ACTS Equivalency = MUSC 1003)
or MLIT 1013H	Honors Music and Society
or MLIT 1013	Music and Society
MLIT 1333	Popular Music
THTR 1003H	Honors Theatre Appreciation
or THTR 1003	Theatre Appreciation (ACTS Equivalency = DRAM 1003)
THTR 1013	Musical Theatre Appreciation
Social Sciences	
Select two of the following:	
6	
ANTH 1023H	Honors Introduction to Cultural Anthropology
or ANTH 1023	Introduction to Cultural Anthropology (ACTS Equivalency = ANTH 2013)
COMM 1023H	Honors Communication in a Diverse World
or COMM 1023	Communication in a Diverse World
ECON 2013H	Honors Principles of Macroeconomics
or ECON 2013	Principles of Macroeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2103)
ECON 2023H	Honors Principles of Microeconomics
or ECON 2023	Principles of Microeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2203)
ECON 2143H	Honors Basic Economics: Theory and Practice
or ECON 2143	Basic Economics: Theory and Practice
GEOS 1123H	Honors Human Geography

or GEOS-1123	Human Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG-1113)	
GEOS-2003H	Honors World Regional Geography	
or GEOS-2003	World Regional Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG-2103)	
PLSC-2013	Introduction to Comparative Politics	
PLSC-2203	State and Local Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC-2103)	
PSYC-2003H	Honors General Psychology	
or PSYC-2003	General Psychology (ACTS Equivalency = PSYC-1103)	
SOCI-2013H	Honors General Sociology	
or SOCI-2013	General Sociology (ACTS Equivalency = SOCI-1013)	
Total Hours		0
Humanities and Social Sciences Option 2		
Core – 27 hours; 15 hours must be at honors level		
HUMN-1114H	Honors Roots of Culture to 500 C.E.	4
HUMN-1124H	Honors Equilibrium of Cultures 500-1600	4
HUMN-2114H	Honors Birth of Modern Culture 1600-1900	4
Select one additional Humanities course from the following:		3
AAST-2023	The African American Experience	
CLST-1003H	Honors Introduction to Classical Studies: Greece	
or CLST-1003	Introduction to Classical Studies: Greece	
CLST-1013	Introduction to Classical Studies: Rome	
COMM-1233H	Honors Media, Community and Citizenship	
or COMM-1233	Media, Community and Citizenship	
ENGL-1213H	Honors Introduction to Literature	
or ENGL-1213	Introduction to Literature	
GNST-2003H	Honors Introduction to Gender Studies	
or GNST-2003	Introduction to Gender Studies	
MUSY-2003H	Honors Music in World Cultures	
or MUSY-2003	Music in World Cultures	

WLIT 1123H	Honors World Literature: 1650CE to Present
or WLIT 1123	World Literature: 1650CE to Present (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2123)
Any 2000+ WLIT Course	
Any World Language Literature Course	
Philosophy	
	3
PHIL 2003H	Honors Introduction to Philosophy
or PHIL 2003	Introduction to Philosophy (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL 1103)
PHIL 2103	Introduction to Ethics (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL 1003)
PHIL 2203	Logic (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL 1003)
PHIL 3103	Ethics and the Professions
Fine Arts	
Select one of the following:	
	3
ARCH 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture
or ARCH 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture
ARHS 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture
or ARHS 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture (ACTS Equivalency = ARTA 1003)
COMM 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
or COMM 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
DANC 1003	Dance Appreciation
ENGL 2023	Creative Writing I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2013)
LARC 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
or LARC 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
MLIT 1003H	Honors Experiencing Music
or MLIT 1003	Experiencing Music (ACTS Equivalency = MUSC 1003)
or MLIT 1013H	Honors Music and Society
or MLIT 1013	Music and Society
MLIT 1333	Popular Music
THTR 1003H	Honors Theatre Appreciation
or THTR 1003	Theatre Appreciation (ACTS Equivalency = DRAM 1003)

THTR 1013	Musical Theatre Appreciation	
Social Sciences		
Select two of the following:		6
ANTH 1023H	Honors Introduction to Cultural Anthropology	
or ANTH 1023	Introduction to Cultural Anthropology (ACTS Equivalency = ANTH 2013)	
COMM 1023H	Honors Communication in a Diverse World	
or COMM 1023	Communication in a Diverse World	
ECON 2013H	Honors Principles of Macroeconomics	
or ECON 2013	Principles of Macroeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2103)	
ECON 2023H	Honors Principles of Microeconomics	
or ECON 2023	Principles of Microeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2203)	
ECON 2143H	Honors Basic Economics: Theory and Practice	
or ECON 2143	Basic Economics: Theory and Practice	
GEOS 1123H	Honors Human Geography	
or GEOS 1123	Human Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG 1113)	
GEOS 2003H	Honors World Regional Geography	
or GEOS 2003	World Regional Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG 2103)	
PLSC 2013	Introduction to Comparative Politics	
PLSC 2203	State and Local Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2103)	
PSYC 2003H	Honors General Psychology	
or PSYC 2003	General Psychology (ACTS Equivalency = PSYC 1103)	
SOCI 2013H	Honors General Sociology	
or SOCI 2013	General Sociology (ACTS Equivalency = SOCI 1013)	
Total Hours		0
Students pursuing either option must also complete the following:		
English		
ENGL 1013H	Honors Composition I	3
or ENGL 1013	Composition I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1013)	
ENGL 1023H	Honors Composition II	3

or ENGL 1023	Composition II (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1023)	
US History/American National Government		
HIST 2003	History of the American People to 1877 (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2113)	3
or HIST 2013	History of the American People, 1877 to Present (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2123)	
or PLSC 2003	American National Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2003)	
Honors Colloquia—9 hours from at least two of the three approved areas (humanities, natural sciences/mathematics, social sciences). No more than 3 hours of required colloquia may be earned either abroad or in an intersession.		9
World Language		0-12
See your adviser. Students must demonstrate proficiency in a single modern or classical language other than English (2013 Intermediate II of a world language). Usually this is accomplished by completing a sequence of world language courses (1003, 1013, 2003, 2013). See Fulbright College Admission Requirements. Students meeting the normal admission standard (two years of high school language) may expect to satisfy this requirement with fewer courses, depending upon placement. In cases of unusually thorough preparation, or in the case of international students, exemption may be sought from the department of world languages.		
Natural Science and Mathematics		15-17
Core—15-17 hours; 8 hours must be at honors level		
Natural Sciences (12 hours)		
At least 4 hours must be chosen from biological and 4 hours from physical		
Biological Sciences ¹		
ANTH 1013H & ANTH 1011M	Honors Introduction to Biological Anthropology and Honors Introduction to Biological Anthropology Laboratory	
or ANTH 1013 & ANTH 1011L	Introduction to Biological Anthropology and Introduction to Biological Anthropology Laboratory	
ASTR 2003H & ASTR 2001M	Honors Survey of the Universe and Honors Survey of the Universe Laboratory	
or ASTR 2003 & ASTR 2001L	Survey of the Universe (ACTS Equivalency = PHSC 1204 Lecture) and Survey of the Universe Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = PHSC 1204 Lab)	
ENSC 1003H & ENSC 1001M	Honors Environmental Science and Honors Environmental Science Laboratory	

or ENSC-1003 & ENSC-1001L	Environmental Science and Environmental Science Laboratory
BIOL-1543 & BIOL-1541M	Principles of Biology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1014 Lecture) and Honors Principles of Biology Laboratory
or BIOL-1543 & BIOL-1541L	Principles of Biology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1014 Lecture) and Principles of Biology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1014 Lab)
BIOL-1584	Biology for Majors (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1014 Lecture) ²
BIOL-1603 & BIOL-1601L	Principles of Zoology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1054 Lecture) and Principles of Zoology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1054 Lab)
BIOL-1613 & BIOL-1611L	Plant Biology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1034 Lecture) and Plant Biology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-1034 Lab)
BIOL-2013 & BIOL-2011M	General Microbiology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-2004 Lecture) and Honors General Microbiology Laboratory
or BIOL-2013 & BIOL-2011L	General Microbiology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-2004 Lecture) and General Microbiology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL-2004 Lab)
Physical Sciences	
CHEM-1053 & CHEM-1051L	Chemistry in the Modern World (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1004 Lecture) and Chemistry in the Modern World Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1004 Lab)
CHEM-1073 & CHEM-1071L	Fundamentals of Chemistry (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1214 Lecture) and Fundamentals of Chemistry Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1214 Lab)
CHEM-1103 & CHEM-1101L	University Chemistry I (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1414 Lecture) and University Chemistry I Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1414 Lab)
CHEM-1123H & CHEM-1121M	Honors University Chemistry II and Honors University Chemistry II Laboratory
or CHEM-1123 & CHEM-1121L	University Chemistry II (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1424 Lecture) and University Chemistry II Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM-1424 Lab)
GEOS-1113H & GEOS-1111M	Honors Physical Geology and Honors Physical Geology Laboratory
or GEOS-1113 & GEOS-1111L	Physical Geology (ACTS Equivalency = GEOL-1114 Lecture) and Physical Geology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = GEOL-1114 Lab)
PHYS-1023H & PHYS-1021M	Honors Physics and Human Affairs and Honors Physics and Human Affairs Laboratory

or PHYS 1023 & PHYS 1021L	Physics and Human Affairs and Physics and Human Affairs Laboratory
GEOS 1133 & GEOS 1131L	Earth Science (ACTS Equivalency = GEOL 1124 Lecture) and Earth Science Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = GEOL 1124 Lab)
PHYS 2054H	Honors University Physics I (with lab)
or PHYS 2054	University Physics I (ACTS Equivalency = PHYS 2034)
PHYS 2074H	Honors University Physics II (with lab)
or PHYS 2074	University Physics II (ACTS Equivalency = PHYS 2044 Lecture)
Mathematics (3-5 hours)	
MATH 2043	Survey of Calculus (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2203)
MATH 2053	Finite Mathematics
MATH 2183	Mathematical Reasoning in a Quantitative World
MATH 2445	Calculus I with Review (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2405)
MATH 2554H	Honors Calculus I
or MATH 2554	Calculus I (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2405)
MATH 2564H	Honors Calculus II
or MATH 2564	Calculus II (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2505)
MATH 2574H	Honors Calculus III
or MATH 2574	Calculus III (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2603)
STAT 2303	Principles of Statistics (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2103)

Total Hours

0

¹AP credit for BIOL 1524 Biological Sciences may count as four credit hours of biological sciences.²

²This science course is applied as honors credit for Fulbright College Honors.

Bachelor of Science Degree Requirements for graduating with honors: Specific academic requirements including course work, participation in departmental honors colloquia or seminars, and independent study projects are established by the faculty of the individual departments or study areas and are approved by the Honors Council. However, all honors students must have a 3.5 cumulative grade-point average, complete and defend an honors thesis, and take 12 hours (which may include six hours of thesis) in Honors Studies. Information concerning these requirements is given within each department's catalog listings. The following outlines the minimum academic requirements of the honors core curriculum for the B.S. degree program. The university/state minimum core is fulfilled by completing the college honors core. Honors Core Curriculum

Humanities and Social Sciences Option 1

~~Core — 18 hours; 9 hours must be at honors level~~

~~World Civilization~~

HIST 1113H	Honors Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations I	3
or HIST 1113	Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations I (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 1113)	
HIST 1123H	Honors Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations II	3
or HIST 1123	Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations II (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 1123)	

~~Fine Arts/Humanities~~

~~Nine hours selected from two different areas:~~ ~~9~~

~~At least one course must be from fine arts:~~

~~Fine Arts~~

ARCH 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture
or ARCH 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture
ARHS 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture
or ARHS 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture (ACTS Equivalency = ARTA 1003)
COMM 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
or COMM 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
DANC 1003	Dance Appreciation
ENGL 2023	Creative Writing I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2013)
LARC 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
or LARC 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
MLIT 1003H	Honors Experiencing Music
or MLIT 1003	Experiencing Music (ACTS Equivalency = MUSC 1003)
or MLIT 1013H	Honors Music and Society
or MLIT 1013	Music and Society
MLIT 1333	Popular Music
THTR 1003H	Honors Theatre Appreciation
or THTR 1003	Theatre Appreciation (ACTS Equivalency = DRAM 1003)
THTR 1013	Musical Theatre Appreciation

~~Humanities~~

AAST-2023	The African American Experience
CLST-1003H	Honors Introduction to Classical Studies: Greece
or CLST-1003	Introduction to Classical Studies: Greece
CLST-1013	Introduction to Classical Studies: Rome
COMM-1233H	Honors Media, Community and Citizenship
or COMM-1233	Media, Community and Citizenship
ENGL-1213H	Honors Introduction to Literature
or ENGL-1213	Introduction to Literature
GNST-2003H	Honors Introduction to Gender Studies
or GNST-2003	Introduction to Gender Studies
MUSY-2003H	Honors Music in World Cultures
or MUSY-2003	Music in World Cultures
PHIL-2003H	Honors Introduction to Philosophy
or PHIL-2003	Introduction to Philosophy (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL-1103)
PHIL-2103	Introduction to Ethics (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL-1003)
PHIL-2203	Logic (ACTS Equivalency = PHIL-1003)
PHIL-3103	Ethics and the Professions
WLIT-1113H	Honors World Literature: Literature I Beginnings to 1650 CE
or WLIT-1113	World Literature: Beginnings to 1650 CE (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL-2113)
WLIT-1123H	Honors World Literature: 1650CE to Present
or WLIT-1123	World Literature: 1650CE to Present (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL-2123)
Any 2000-level or higher WLIT Course	
Any World Language Literature Course	
Social Sciences	
Select one of the following:	
ANTH-1023H	Honors Introduction to Cultural Anthropology
or ANTH-1023	Introduction to Cultural Anthropology (ACTS Equivalency = ANTH-2013)
COMM-1023H	Honors Communication in a Diverse World
or COMM-1023	Communication in a Diverse World

ECON 2013H	Honors Principles of Macroeconomics
or ECON 2013	Principles of Macroeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2103)
ECON 2023H	Honors Principles of Microeconomics
or ECON 2023	Principles of Microeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2203)
ECON 2143H	Honors Basic Economics: Theory and Practice
or ECON 2143	Basic Economics: Theory and Practice
GEOS 1123H	Honors Human Geography
or GEOS 1123	Human Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG 1113)
GEOS 2003H	Honors World Regional Geography
or GEOS 2003	World Regional Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG 2103)
PLSC 2013	Introduction to Comparative Politics
PLSC 2203	State and Local Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2103)
PSYC 2003H	Honors General Psychology
or PSYC 2003	General Psychology (ACTS Equivalency = PSYC 1103)
SOCI 2013H	Honors General Sociology
or SOCI 2013	General Sociology (ACTS Equivalency = SOCI 1013)

Total Hours

0

Humanities and Social Sciences Option 2

Core—18 hours; 12 hours must be at honors level

HUMN 1114H	4
HUMN 1124H	4
HUMN 2114H	4

Fine Arts

Select one of the following:	3
ARCH 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture
or ARCH 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Architecture Lecture
ARHS 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture
or ARHS 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Art Lecture (ACTS Equivalency = ARTA 1003)
COMM 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture

or COMM 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
DANC 1003	Dance Appreciation
ENGL 2023	Creative Writing I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 2013)
LARC 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
or LARC 1003	Basic Course in the Arts: The American Landscape
MLIT 1003H	Honors Experiencing Music
or MLIT 1003	Experiencing Music (ACTS Equivalency = MUSC 1003)
or MLIT 1013H	Honors Music and Society
or MLIT 1013	Music and Society
MLIT 1333	Popular Music
THTR 1003H	Honors Theatre Appreciation
or THTR 1003	Theatre Appreciation (ACTS Equivalency = DRAM 1003)
THTR 1013	Musical Theatre Appreciation
Social Science	
Select one of the following:	
3	
ANTH 1023H	Honors Introduction to Cultural Anthropology
or ANTH 1023	Introduction to Cultural Anthropology (ACTS Equivalency = ANTH 2013)
COMM 1023H	Honors Communication in a Diverse World
or COMM 1023	Communication in a Diverse World
ECON 2013H	Honors Principles of Macroeconomics
or ECON 2013	Principles of Macroeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2103)
ECON 2023H	Honors Principles of Microeconomics
or ECON 2023	Principles of Microeconomics (ACTS Equivalency = ECON 2203)
ECON 2143H	Honors Basic Economics: Theory and Practice
or ECON 2143	Basic Economics: Theory and Practice
GEOS 1123H	Honors Human Geography
or GEOS 1123	Human Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG 1113)
GEOS 2003H	Honors World Regional Geography
or GEOS 2003	World Regional Geography (ACTS Equivalency = GEOG 2103)

PLSC 2013	Introduction to Comparative Politics	
PLSC 2203	State and Local Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2103)	
PSYC 2003H	Honors General Psychology	
or PSYC 2003	General Psychology (ACTS Equivalency = PSYC 1103)	
SOCI 2013H	Honors General Sociology	
or SOCI 2013	General Sociology (ACTS Equivalency = SOCI 1013)	
Total Hours		0

Students pursuing either option must also complete the following:

English

ENGL 1013H	Honors Composition I	3
or ENGL 1013	Composition I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1013)	
ENGL 1023H	Honors Composition II	3
or ENGL 1023	Composition II (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1023)	

U.S. History/American National Government

HIST 2003	History of the American People to 1877 (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2113)	3
or HIST 2013	History of the American People, 1877 to Present (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2123)	
or PLSC 2003	American National Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2003)	

Honors Colloquia — 9 hours from at least two of the three approved areas (humanities, natural sciences/mathematics, social sciences). No more than 3 hours of required colloquia may be earned either abroad or in an intersession.

Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Core — 20-21 hours; 16 hours must be at honors level

Complete sixteen honors hours from at least two of the five different areas below. At least one class from Area 5 is required, although not necessarily at the Honors level.

Natural Sciences **16**

Area 1

ASTR 2003H & ASTR 2001M	Honors Survey of the Universe and Honors Survey of the Universe Laboratory	
PHYS 2054H	Honors University Physics I (PHYS 2054H(M))	
PHYS 2074H	Honors University Physics II (PHYS 2074H(M))	

Area 2

ANTH 1013H & ANTH 1011M	Honors Introduction to Biological Anthropology and Honors Introduction to Biological Anthropology Laboratory
BIOL 1543 & BIOL 1541M	Principles of Biology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 1014 Lecture) and Honors Principles of Biology Laboratory
BIOL 1584	Biology for Majors (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 1014 Lecture) ⁻¹
BIOL 1603 & BIOL 1601L	Principles of Zoology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 1054 Lecture) and Principles of Zoology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 1054 Lab)
BIOL 1613 & BIOL 1611L	Plant Biology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 1034 Lecture) and Plant Biology Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 1034 Lab)
BIOL 2013 & BIOL 2011M	General Microbiology (ACTS Equivalency = BIOL 2004 Lecture) and Honors General Microbiology Laboratory

Area 3

CHEM 1103 & CHEM 1101L	University Chemistry I (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM 1414 Lecture) and University Chemistry I Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = CHEM 1414 Lab)
CHEM 1123H & CHEM 1121M	Honors University Chemistry II and Honors University Chemistry II Laboratory
CHEM 1203 & CHEM 1201L	Chemistry for Majors I and Chemistry for Majors I Laboratory ⁻¹
CHEM 1223 & CHEM 1221L	Chemistry for Majors II and Chemistry for Majors II Laboratory ⁻¹
CHEM 3603H & CHEM 3602M	Honors Organic Chemistry I and Honors Organic Chemistry I Laboratory
CHEM 3703 & CHEM 3702L	Organic Chemistry I Lecture for Chemistry Majors and Organic Chemistry I Lab for Chemistry Majors ⁻¹
CHEM 3613H & CHEM 3612M	Honors Organic Chemistry II and Honors Organic Chemistry II Laboratory
CHEM 3713 & CHEM 3712L	Organic Chemistry II Lecture for Chemistry Majors and Organic Chemistry II Lab for Chemistry Majors ⁻¹

Area 4

GEOS 1113H & GEOS 1111M	Honors Physical Geology and Honors Physical Geology Laboratory
----------------------------	---

GEOS-1133 & GEOS-1131L	Earth Science (ACTS Equivalency = GEOL-1124 Lecture) and Earth Science Laboratory (ACTS Equivalency = GEOL-1124 Lab)	
Mathematics		4-5
MATH-2445	Calculus I with Review (ACTS Equivalency = MATH-2405)	
MATH-2554H	Honors Calculus I	
or MATH-2554	Calculus I (ACTS Equivalency = MATH-2405)	
MATH-2564H	Honors Calculus II	
or MATH-2564	Calculus II (ACTS Equivalency = MATH-2505)	
MATH-2574H	Honors Calculus III	
or MATH-2574	Calculus III (ACTS Equivalency = MATH-2603)	
World Language: (depending upon placement)		0-9
See your adviser. Students must demonstrate proficiency in a single modern or classical language other than English (2003 Intermediate I of a world language). Usually this is accomplished by completing a sequence of courses (1003, 1013, and 2003). See Fulbright College Admission Requirements. Students meeting the normal admission standard (two years of high school language) may expect to satisfy this requirement with fewer courses, depending upon placement. In cases of unusually thorough preparation, or in the case of international students, exemption may be sought from the department of world languages.		
Total Hours		0
¹ This science course is applied as honors credit for Fulbright College Honors.		
Bachelor of Music Degree Requirements for graduating with honors: Specific academic requirements including course work, participation in departmental honors colloquia or seminars, and independent study projects are established by the faculty of the individual departments or study areas and are approved by the Honors Council. All honors students must have a 3.5 cumulative grade-point average, complete and defend an honors thesis, and take 12 hours (which may include six hours of thesis) in Honors Studies. Information concerning these requirements is given within each department's catalog listings. The following outlines the minimum academic requirements of the honors core curriculum for the B.F.A. degree program. The university/state minimum core is fulfilled by completing the college honors core. Honors Core Curriculum		
Humanities Option 1		
World Civilization		
HIST-1113H	Honors Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations I	3
HIST-1123H	Honors Institutions and Ideas of World Civilizations II	3

World Literature		
WLIT 1113H	Honors World Literature: Literature + Beginnings to 1650 CE	3
Fine Arts		
MLIT 1013H	Honors Music and Society	3
Colloquium in Humanities¹		3
Course offerings vary each semester.		
Total Hours		0
Humanities Option 2		
Honors Roots of Culture		
HUMN 1114H	Honors Roots of Culture to 500 C.E.	4
HUMN 1124H	Honors Equilibrium of Cultures 500-1600	4
HUMN 2114H	Honors Birth of Modern Culture 1600-1900	4
Fine Arts		
MLIT 1013H	Honors Music and Society	3
Colloquium		
Humanities Colloquium ¹		3
Total Hours		0
Students pursuing either option must also complete the following:		
English		
ENGL 1013H	Honors Composition I	3
or ENGL 1013	Composition I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1013)	
ENGL 1023H	Honors Composition II	3
or ENGL 1023	Composition II (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1023)	
U.S. History/American National Government		
HIST 2003	History of the American People to 1877 (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2113)	3
or HIST 2013	History of the American People, 1877 to Present (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2123)	
or PLSC 2003	American National Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2003)	
World Language: (depending upon placement)		0-6

See your adviser. Typically this is satisfied by completion of a 1013 Elementary II world language course.

Social Science

3

Select one of the following:

ANTH 1023H Honors Introduction to Cultural Anthropology

COMM 1023H Honors Communication in a Diverse World

ECON 2013H Honors Principles of Macroeconomics

ECON 2023H Honors Principles of Microeconomics

ECON 2143H Honors Basic Economics: Theory and Practice

GEOS 2003H Honors World Regional Geography

PSYC 2003H Honors General Psychology

SOCI 2013H Honors General Sociology

Colloquia in Social Sciences¹

3

Course offerings vary each semester. See adviser.

Natural Sciences

8

Eight hours of honors credit to be chosen from the lab sciences. See adviser for specific science course listing.

Mathematics

3-

5

Fulbright Scholars must fulfill the math requirement with one of the following:

MATH 2043 Survey of Calculus (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2203)

MATH 2053 Finite Mathematics

MATH 2183 Mathematical Reasoning in a Quantitative World

MATH 2445 Calculus I with Review (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2405)

MATH 2554 Calculus I (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2405)

STAT 2303 Principles of Statistics (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2103)

Total Hours

0

¹ No more than a total of 3 hours of required colloquia may be earned either abroad or in an intersession.

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree Specific academic requirements including course work, participation in departmental honors colloquia or seminars, and independent study projects are established by the faculty of the individual departments or study areas and are approved by the Honors Council. All honors students must have a 3.5

cumulative grade-point average, complete and defend an honors thesis, and take 12 hours (which may include six hours of thesis) in Honors Studies. Information concerning these requirements is given within each department's catalog listings. The following outlines the minimum academic requirements of the honors core curriculum for the B.F.A. degree program. The university/state minimum core is fulfilled by completing the college honors core. Honors Core Curriculum

Humanities Option 1

World Civilization

HIST 1113H		3
------------	--	---

HIST 1123H		3
------------	--	---

World Literature

WLIT 1113H	Honors World Literature: Literature I Beginnings to 1650 CE	3
------------	---	---

Fine Arts, World Literature II, and Philosophy		6
---	--	----------

Select two of the following from two different areas:

Fine Arts

COMM 1003H	Honors Basic Course in the Arts: Film Lecture
------------	---

DANC 1003	Dance Appreciation
-----------	--------------------

MLIT 1003H	Honors Experiencing Music
------------	---------------------------

THTR 1003H	Honors Theatre Appreciation
------------	-----------------------------

Philosophy

PHIL 2003H	Honors Introduction to Philosophy
------------	-----------------------------------

World Literature II

WLIT 1123H	Honors World Literature: 1650CE to Present
------------	--

Colloquium in Humanities¹		3
---	--	----------

Course offerings vary each semester.

Total Hours	0
-------------	---

Humanities Option 2

Honors Roots of Culture

HUMN 1114H	Honors Roots of Culture to 500 C.E.	4
------------	-------------------------------------	---

HUMN 1124H	Honors Equilibrium of Cultures 500-1600	4
------------	---	---

HUMN 2114H	Honors Birth of Modern Culture 1600-1900	4
------------	--	---

Philosophy and Humanities		
PHIL 2003H	Honors Introduction to Philosophy	3
Humanities Colloquium—course offerings vary each semester. ¹		3
Total Hours		0
Students pursuing either option must also complete the following:		
English		
ENGL 1013H	Honors Composition I	3
or ENGL 1013	Composition I (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1013)	
ENGL 1023H	Honors Composition II	3
or ENGL 1023	Composition II (ACTS Equivalency = ENGL 1023)	
U.S. History/American National Government		
HIST 2003	History of the American People to 1877 (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2113)	3
or HIST 2013	History of the American People, 1877 to Present (ACTS Equivalency = HIST 2123)	
or PLSC 2003	American National Government (ACTS Equivalency = PLSC 2003)	
World Language: (depending on placement)		0-9
See your adviser. (This is usually accomplished by successful completion of a 2003 Intermediate I world language course.)		
Social Science		3
ANTH 1023H	Honors Introduction to Cultural Anthropology	
COMM 1023H	Honors Communication in a Diverse World	
ECON 2013H	Honors Principles of Macroeconomics	
ECON 2023H	Honors Principles of Microeconomics	
ECON 2143H	Honors Basic Economics: Theory and Practice	
GEOG 2003H	Honors World Regional Geography	
PSYC 2003H	Honors General Psychology	
SOCI 2013H	Honors General Sociology	
Colloquia in Social Sciences¹		3
Natural Science		8

~~Eight hours of honors to be chosen from lab sciences. See adviser for specific science course listing.~~

Mathematics

3-5

~~Select one of the following:~~

MATH 2043	Survey of Calculus (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2203)
MATH 2053	Finite Mathematics
MATH 2183	Mathematical Reasoning in a Quantitative World
MATH 2445	Calculus I with Review (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2405)
MATH 2554	Calculus I (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2405)
STAT 2303	Principles of Statistics (ACTS Equivalency = MATH 2103)

Total Hours

0

~~¹No more than a total of 3 hours of required colloquia may be earned either abroad or in an intersession.~~

Description and justification of the request

Description of specific change	Justification for this change
1. Reformatted admissions language, policies, and program requirements, significantly reducing the amount of course clutter by removing the extensive course tables from the program requirements. No net changes to course requirements.	1. The Fulbright Honors Program looked at the way the other Honors Programs on campus list their honors requirements and realized that instead of being helpful, our method was overcomplicated in its method of delivery. The proposed changes were made to help clarify what the requirements actually entail as well as laying out the requirements for each honors level for students who complete the program.

Upload attachments

Reviewer Comments